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April 18, 2023
Honorable Senior Judge Susan Oki Mollway,

My name is T J and | am writing to share with you how my family was torn apart by
the teachings and actions of Liana Shanti.

In early 2021 my wife, A , started following Liana Shanti through social media platforms and
quickly became involved with her teachings. She began listening to a course titled Healing From
The Pain of Narcissistic Relationships. Through this course and the influence of Liana Shanti,

A became convinced that every person closest to her — her father, mother, sister, and
even me — was a narcissist and should be cut out of her life. In August 2021 she completely cut
off communication with her father, mother, and sister. That month was the last time A

allowed our three young children to see their maternal grandparents, with whom they had
strong, loving bonds. Shortly thereafter she filed for divorce. Although A expressed on
social media that she was having reservations about going forward with the divorce, she was
told by Liana Shanti that she must proceed, and she complied.

In December 2021, despite my attempts to repair the damage, A moved out of the marital
home, taking our three children with her. | have since learned that Liana systematically
convinces her followers to take children away from their fathers, in some cases even moving
them to other countries. Months later, Liana coached A on how to fully isolate the children
from me by involving the police. In October 2022, A called the police on me, claiming that |
had assaulted her and threatened to hurt her. She then communicated to Liana with excitement
about successfully having me arrested, which was celebrated by Liana via social media. After
investigation, the assault charge was fully dropped, but still, she had succeeded in cutting off all
contact between the children and me for a period of three months. Since the arrest, Liana has
been repeatedly posting my mugshot on social media, saying that | am an abuser and a
dangerous person, asserting that | assaulted A . Liana does not care about the truth of the
matter; she uses slander to exploit and manipulate situations to gain more attention on social
media.

Another concerning aspect of Liana’s teachings is the propagation of conspiracy theories. She
instructs her followers to isolate themselves and their children from people who have received
the COVID-19 vaccine. Due to this, A has isolated our children, preventing them from
visiting their friends' houses if anyone in the household had been vaccinated. A also
teaches the children that all vaccinated people should be avoided, even feared. This paranoia
has further strengthened A ’s resolve to completely remove the children from public school.
Due to a court order, she has not removed the children from school, but she continues to
express her strong desire to do so in order to protect the children from perceived harm in the
public school.

Liana Shanti’s teachings have torn my family apart. My children have been isolated from a
strong and loving support system, which includes myself as their father, grandparents, and
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friends. There are already signs that their mental health has been compromised by the events
that have taken place, primarily due to the negative influence of Liana Shanti. The effects will

continue to worsen for my family and other families whose parent(s) have been deceived and

controlled by Liana Shanti as long as she continues to operate as she has.

Respectfully,
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Honorable Susan Oki Mollway
Judge of U.S. District Court of Hawaii
300 Ala Moana Blvd, C-338
Honolulu, HI, 96850

Re: Liane Wilson, 1:19-cr-00105-SOM-1
April 19, 2022
Dear Judge Oki Mollway,

I'd like to share with you the story of the last three years of my family's experience and the destructive
influence Liane Wilson and her teachings have had on myself, my wife and our two children. Everything |
state in the following is what | have been told firsthand or what | witnessed myself.

My Reality - Fall of 2020
My wife and | resided with our children ages 3 and 6 in - Canada.

My wife was introduced to Liane Wilson’s Lemurian Mystery School and Health Mastery Institute (HMI).
Lemurian Mystery School is described as a "Practitioner’s Certification Course for Women Ready to
Answer Their True Calling" and the Health Mastery Institute known as "the world's only plant-based health
coaching and business certification school.”

Liane Wilson made grandiose claims regarding her abilities and accomplishments, self-identifying as the
following (including but not limited to): spiritual teacher, Seeress (Prophet), Psychic, Akashic record
reader, Author, visionary, medicine woman, millionaire mentor, Shaman, energy worker, Artist, Clinical
Nutritionist, wellness educator and successful Wall Street lawyer. These two businesses are not mutually
exclusive from each other, and ownership belongs to Liane Wilson aka Liana Shanti. Each business
feeds clientele into the other strategically by cross promoting a twisted otherworld fantasy, mental health
counselling and nutrition.

It should be recognized that Liane Wilson identifies as a "millionaire mentor", despite her messy financial
past, (which is incredibly misleading). Additionally, online statements provided by Liana regarding the
multiple degrees she's obtained appear to be unsubstantiated. It has been determined through public
court records that Liana changed her means of employment to a time share sales representative for
Wyndham Resorts in Hawaii when she failed to renew her law license after practicing law for only 18
months in 1999 and after leaving the state of New York.

Following this introduction to Liane Wilson, my wife spiraled into a dangerous obsession with the
teachings and the embodiment of the Goddess like image Liana presented online. She referred to Liana
as being on "next level", holding extraordinary abilities that no one else possessed. Not long after, my wife
began to isolate herself from friends and family. Anyone vaccinated was perceived as a threat to be
avoided at all costs. My wife’s world became filled with mythology, the supernatural, conspiracies, the
illogical, the unreasonable and the impossible. Paranoia began to set in and quite quickly she was
disconnected from her previous reality.

| was informed by my wife that she had made the decision based on Liana's pedigree and representation
to heal herself. | was also given the opportunity to heal under Liane Wilson’s guidance by my wife,
however, if | chose not to heal alongside her, she wanted to go through the process of getting a divorce
rather than seek traditional marriage counselling. Before the Covid pandemic, | would openly advocate for
our family to attend counselling and we had already started the process. This was no longer an option
once Liane Wilson was in the picture.

February of 2021

My wife subscribed to Liane's online courses that included mental health counselling and spiritual
guidance. This was also influenced by Liane’s claim of being psychic and a prophet (previously my wife
did not engage in this belief). These courses consisted of Mother Wound Healing, Father Wound Healing
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and Healing the Narcissist amongst others. She shared with me that it was much like meditation and
suggested | listen to one of the course recordings. After doing so, | found it very strange that it didn't
resemble any type of cognitive therapy or meditation | had ever experienced before. Specifically, the
mother and father wound courses felt more like activities to prompt the user to “relive past traumas” and |
didn't feel comfortable at all. Both my wife and her sister became completely enthralled with the teachings
of Liana Shanti and it became an obsession. My wife became convinced that our families were
narcissistic or NARCS as this association labelled anyone who wasn't healed by way of Liana and her
courses.

After enrolling in HMI, my wife radically changed our children’s diet and nutrition. The children were
forbidden to consume dairy, and she made comments such as “milk is full of parasites and estrogen, and |
don’t want my kids to become transexual” (Liana regularity published hate speech against the “Trans
agenda"). The children were not allowed to eat eggs as my wife referred to them as "chicken fetuses”.
Arguments were a regular occurrence because | kept staples in the fridge such as milk, eggs and cheese.
The children were regularly denied the foods they were accustomed to eating and often asked for normal
food which caused me stress and worry. The children lost weight, appeared emaciated and | believe they
were malnourished and vitamin deficient.

My wife began participating in juice detoxes, Candida cleanses and coffee enemas which became the
new normal around our house. She even attempted to put our eldest son on a Candida cleanse against
my wishes which resulted in the child vomiting after the first day of the ordeal. The enemas, as my wife
claimed, helped her rid her body of parasites and spiritual “entities” from past lives which needed to be
cleared. These parasites were also referred to as "dark energy". My wife would regularly engage in
private chat conversations with Liana and others through the secure Signal app chat room, where she
would ask Liana to perform clearings to rid her and the children of these “entities” and “dark energy.” On
one occasion she asked Liana for confirmation that my youngest son did not have a demon attached to
him but if he did, to please clear it.

My wife stated that she felt lucky to have found “Liana Shanti” in this lifetime and had now realized that
she was reincarnated from the lost civilization of Lemuria. She further expressed that she felt it was an
incredible gift that she had found “Liana Shanti” and it was no coincidence that all Lemurian sisters were
being reconnected in this 3D world. My wife and her sister (twin) considered themselves light workers and
holders of ancient gifts and both wholeheartedly believed in the teachings of the Lemurian Mystery
School. This statement is reinforced in Liana Shanti website. "The Lemurian sisterhood: “you were called
here. You most definitely are not here by accident”. .
After one meditation session with “Liana Shanti”, my wife claimed to have recalled memories where she
had been sexually assaulted [ ———— 2 gc Of 3. When | questioned her in regards to
what Liana's response was to these “new repressed memories”, she stated “Liana confirmed the
memories were true.” These memories continued to manifest over time. | watched the confusion my wife
felt as she tried to manufacture events and timelines to spin the web of false claims which had never
before come up in the 10 years | had known her. The more time that passed, the more grandiose and far-
fetched the memories became. my wife claimed she remembered being a victim of sex trafficking at the
hands of both of her parents up until the age of 7. When | questioned these events and asked if sister had
the same memories, my wife indicated that she had no memory of any sexual assault and stated, “my
sister is not sure and hasn’t remembered anything yet".

My wife would regularly attend Liana's Signal chat groups asking for confirmation of the sexual assaults.
These requests included verifying specific questions regarding what my wife claimed to have taken place.
(GRAPHIC CONTENT) For example, she asked Liana "did he smile at me when he finished raping me?".
These conversations were extremely disturbing and difficult to read.

(GRAPHIC CONTENT) Subsequently, my wife accused_nally raping our

child when he was just 9 months old. She began coaching our son to believe that this family member did
the things his mother claimed. The coaching took place 3 years after the supposed event took place,
which was documented by me and there was no police report ever made. my wife claimed the sexual
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assault allegations were again confirmed by Liana based on her psychic abilities and her access to the
Akashic Records. The conversation regarding this took place in our Living Room where my wife praised
Liana for her power to confirm and unlock these repressed memories, stating that "your body never
forgets”. My wife also stated she had memory recall of “being aborted fetus” in another lifetime which she
claimed was the reason she did not feel wanted in this lifetime.

| brought this to the attention of my legal counsel at the time and it was determined the probability of the
sexual assault against our son was highly unlikely considering it would have been immediately
recognized considering the age of the child at the time of the claimed abuse. Furthermore, it was
physically improbable for the assault to happen due the extensive medical issues of the accused
individual which would have prevented such actions at the time.

March of 2021

My wife and her sister broke into their parent's home in Ontario and ransacked it, ripping up family photos
and destroying memorabilia in a process called “cord cutting” which is a ritual promoted by Liana and
resident Cult therapist D ~H aka. K A within the Lemurian sisterhood. To this day, my
ex-wife has no relationship with her parents and has vehemently denied the children's grandparents to
have access to the children.

Resident cult therapist is on record saying, “you have to cancel the contract your soul made before
coming into this world”. This was all part of the “ascension process” being taught.

My wife was often found listening to Liana on her earbuds. When arriving while late at night | discovered
that she was playing Liana’s audio recordings next to the children’s heads while they slept via iPad.
These recordings consisted of repetitive speech and sounded like nonsense. This story has repeated
itself as | spoke to many other victims' families.

Summer / Fall 2021

My ex-wife took the children and moved from our home 45 minutes outside of- when | was out of
town on business without a parenting plan in place. We had officially become separated. It became clear
that despite having a previous mediated agreement outlining we needed to reside in the same
neighborhood and co-parent together, she was trying to limit my access to our children as | was
apparently a narcissist. Both the mediator and myself were greatly concerned about“
uncharacteristic behavior and unpredictability of moving into a rural area so far away with no connections
to the community. We both became suspicious that she was trying to remove me from the children’s lives.

May of 2022 - Liana the Dental Specialist

We found out our 6-year-old suffered from Dental Enamel Hypoplasia. My wife became fixated on Lianas
alternative health methods and purchased her “dental protocol” which promised to help rebuild enamel if
followed. Following such a regimented “protocol” was basically impossible due to its complexity and the
promise of unrealistic results. The reality is you would never reach your objective. Upon consultation with
several Dental professionals, they assured me that the claims promised were unrealistic and virtually
impossible (I do believe that this cost my ex-wife $400).

Dental Enamel Hypoplasia is a defect characterized by thin or absent enamel in the teeth. Our son had a
particularly massive hole in his molar that needed immediate attention which required a dental surgeon to
repair. While she administered the Liana guided dental protocol, J would ask Liana for Psychic
guidance and a diagnosis as to whether our sons affliction was healing (from 4600 miles away in Hawaii).
His dental health deteriorated over the next 12 months forcing me to seek legal intervention to have the
problem fixed by a dental surgeon. Our youngest child also started suffered poor dental health and went
from previously having NO cavities to 5 cavities within a 7-month period. My wife would brush the
children’s teeth with copious amounts of turmeric against my wishes and all traditional medical or dental
treatments and remedies were prohibited in our home.

November of 2021 - The Great Migration

Liana Shanti regularly gave medical advice regarding the Covid vaccine to her followers in the Signal chat
rooms. Liana was very vocal about the conspiracy theories of vaccine shedding and actively claimed that
associating with anyone who was vaccinated posed a serious threat to her students’ safety. Again,
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mysticism and the absurd came into play while Liana promoted nonsense in her chat rooms. The vaccine
or exposure to anyone around it would prevent ascension from the 3D world (Earth) and your soul would
be trapped for eternity in this realm. She encouraged women to seek protection in the safe states in the
US: Florida, Texas and Montana prior to January of 2022. This created fear and panic in Liana’s Lemurian
Sisterhood. The mothers in Liana's chat group would openly discuss removing their children without their
fathers knowing. Plans were discussed openly and put in to action, resulting in some of Liana's followers
leaving the group out of fear of prosecution for being connected to criminal activities. 3 separate families
fled from Saskatchewan to Jacksonville, FL to all live under one roof in a house that was later nicknamed
“Destiny Manor”. 11 children and 5 adults (4 women/1 man) all have been residing there since December
of 2021, some illegally. Others have lived transient lifestyles with their children in tow without resources to
obtain proper shelter and food.

My wife routinely referenced those vaccinated as having a death sentence, and stated she believed the
vaccine would cause infertility and a change in the children's DNA. She believed this would ultimately
prevent their souls from ascending from the 3D world to the 12th Dimension (divine) which was very much
in alignment with Liana Shanti's teachings. In summer/Fall of 2021, J kept our children from me for
over a month after she found out | was vaccinated. The children were withheld when their grandparents
came for a visit and were prevented from visiting. This absurd behavior was brought to the attention of the
family mediatior several times and became well recognized.

In November 2022 my wife attempted to abduct the children after calling me in a panic, stating that she
was leaving the Country with the children in the next 72 hours due to the COVID vaccination border
restrictions being implemented. She booked a private helicopter ready to take the children to the USA and
needed to leave as soon as possible. | vehemently refused to allow the children to leave Canada (Liana
regularly promoted getting out of Canada and it was dangerous to stay in a Nagzi state). Thankfully my
Lawyer had previously warned me to secure the children’s passports due to my wife's erratic behavior out
of fear for the children's safety, so | was prepared.

After preventing the abduction and securing custody of our children (2 weeks later and unaware of Liana's
doctrine), J and | reached a legal agreement through the mediation process. We agreed to a 6-
month trial relocation to Florida for the winter to be closer to my family during Covid. There was the
possibility of permanent residency however, this was dependent on the Immigration process and the
success of my wife starting a business. Me being unaware, this plan was in alignment with the HMI health
coach certification process my wife paid $5000USD for and Liana’s conspiracy theory about migrating to
Florida before a “life altering event” was to happen March 2023 (timeline shift). This is referenced in the
Jennings Brown article in the Daily Beast published March 2023.

Winter 2021 / Spring 2022

While residing in Florida, J continued to fall deeper and deeper down Liana’s rabbit hole. She
looked emaciated with a dazed look on her face and was completely disconnected from reality. The
children informed me their mother was always listening to Liana with her earbuds in which is
uncharacteristic as she typically hates technology.

While in Florida, J failed to honor and participate in the enforcement and family dispute resolution
that we agreed to as outlined in our Canadian separation agreement. As a result, and unbeknownst to
me, the agreement had become non-binding due to J 's refusal to participate and resulted in the
agreement unenforceable in the USA. When | pressed my wife to participate in the agreement, she would
tell me that the agreement was non-binding. | had been set-up rendered powerless in another Country
and unable to protect my children. Phone calls to the mediator and my legal counsel were regular.
Correspondence sent to my wife encouraging her participation in the agreement happened often but were
ignored and brushed off.

One of my last encounters in Florida with my wife was in a Costco Parking lot while exchanging the
children. The conversation ended with my wife yelling at me from 50 feet away with a public audience and
in a hostile voice. “Why is it every time | get my children back from you, our sons bum-hole is red??” she
screamed. It became obvious that there was now potential for false allegations to be made against me
while in a foreign Country. Based on the previous actions of my wife coaching our children and her
discovery of repressed memories, | immediately contacted my legal counsel and family mediator. It was



Case 1:19-cr-00105-SOM Document 87 Filed 04/20/23 Page 33 of 97 PagelD.572

50f10

becoming very transparent that there was the possibility of another abduction attempt using false
allegations against me in Florida which would further complicate things considering | was/am a Canadian
citizen.

The reality was my children were being starved while in Florida and would arrive to my home during
visitation with diarrhea and extremely loose tool that lacked any fibrous content. This was all from the HMI
school and its teachings that had become incredibility destructive to my children.

All of this is has meticulously documented for Children’s Aid Services as they have been actively involved
with our family since Liane Wilson entered our lives causing me to have no choice but to protect my
children.

May of 2022

| returned to Canada to close the sale on our home in the —Nhile in Canada, | was prevented
by J from speaking to the children in Florida. During the 3 weeks when | was back in Canada, | was
barely allowed to speak to the children despite repeated attempts to contact them repeatedly via email
and text messages. My phone number had been blocked by their mother.

My wife was involved in a motor vehicle accident which resulted in the car being totaled. This was never
brought to my attention while in Canada that my children had been involved. | was advised by my son that
my wife blamed me for this collision despite me being over 1500 miles away. Apparently, my “dark
energy” was to blame. | have heard this same story firsthand told from other Cult members in the
Lemurian Sisterhood. The story originates from Liane Wilson and is another mechanism to drive you
away from people in your life. This story is often told and repeated as car accidents can be common.

After being allowed one phone call after 21 days of no contact with my children, | received information
about the Liana Shanti Cult Recovery group. | was immediately put in touch with several other families
whose children had been abducted without parental permission and it became abundantly clear that my
wife was in the process of removing me from the children’s lives. | became suspicious of what was
happening because my communication from the children was cut off and | was trapped in Canada closing
the sale of the family property.

Despite several documented requests, my wife continually denied me access to the family’s immigration
paralegal that was handling the documentation. Ultimately, | was left off the paperwork for our family's
immigration the USA, contrary to our agreement.

Guided by legal counsel and several other participating authorities with this new information | immediately
expedited my return to the United States exactly 182 days after original entry and the children’s visitors
Visa's had expired. | made sure that the children were in my care on the last day of our “non-enforceable
agreement”. This was the same day J and both children qualified as residents of the state of
Florida.

Upon speaking to my eldest later that night, he provided me with insight into the inner workings of Liana
Shanti's conspiracy theories and Lemurian fantasy doctrine. My children had sustained over 6 months of
strict and obscure diets, lost considerable weight and encountered failing dental health.

Much of the Liane Wilson Cult doctrine information was already known to me, however it was disturbing
to realize that this had now become the normality for a 7-year-old. He was also aware of the sexual

assault claims made about his younger brother by e hich was devastating
for me to witness.

Due to my wife's inability to meet the criteria set forward in the separation agreement and time constraints
associated had expired, | was able to legally act upon the enforcement of the separation agreement. My
wife was notified by my legal counsel that the children would be returning to Canada where they were
citizens.

Despite several requests, my wife immediately refused to participate with any legal counsel representing
her and utilized the Florida court system to file for divorce. This was a direct attempt to keep the children
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in Florida and in the hopes of terminating our Canadian separation agreement and dismissing it. This
action would allow her to hold our children hostage in the USA leveraging the Florida family courts despite
being in the Country illegally. | truly believe this was premeditated as my wife demonstrated knowledge
and understood that Florida residents require 183 days in the State which would ULTIMATELY provide
her protection and allow her to remove the children from my custody. Consequently, | would be forced to
leave the United States due to an expired visitor’s visa or perhaps my worst fear, bogus charges being
filed against me in the Florida court. The above action is consistent with the activities and coaching | have
witnessed within the Lemurian Sisterhood to gain control of your children and remove the fathers from
their lives (see T J statement).

Subsequently after legally returning the children to Canada, my wife filed charges under the Hague
Convention for child abduction. This action was perplexing as it was CLEARLY STATED in our agreement
that the “family was to immediately return to Canada should the conditions not be met without the
allocated time period” (this was to satisfy USA Immigration policy and PREVENT illegal residency in the
USA). It is undetermined why she would choose to engage in a $125K litigious battle unless she was
receiving coaching or was under coercive control. The agreement couldn’t have been clearer. In
essence, she was spending $125,000 to reside in the USA illegally with the children. The very premise of
a legal challenge was absurd to me.

The hearing was Fall 2022, and it was determined by the Judge that my wife failed to abide by the
separation agreement and did not meet the criteria for residency in the USA. The facts were clear that the
children are Canadian citizens and were lawfully removed from the United States and returned to their
domicile in Canada. Liana Shanti tried to spin a narrative to her followers that “| kidnapped my children”
but this could not be farther from the truth.

After being returned to Canada, the children were reunited with all of their family members they were not
allowed to see for the preceding 18 months (while J was under the influence of Liana Shanti).
Comments were made about their physical appearance and supporting affidavits were entered into the
family courts.

While in Canada and preparing for my legal case, it was determined that Liane Wilson' Signal app had
been installed on my child’s iPad, which | am the owner of. | have transcript records from extended
periods of time that show very disturbing conversations including discussion of unauthorized removal of
children from parental custody and “coaching” techniques that would suggest coercive control through
fear and intimidation. It is very clear that there was a considerable amount of medical information that was
being dispensed by Liane Wilson regarding Covid.

Liane Wilson The Chameleon

In the summer of 2022, professional Cult experts analyzed Liane Wilson’s group and started creating

online content confirming and exposing the truth about her. When information began appearing online
regarding children being abducted within the Liana’s group, she began attacking everyone that came

forward raising the alarm. Liane Wilson had first-hand knowledge of the abductions.

In Jacksonville Florida at Destiny Manor, located at , Jacksonville, FL. 32256,
Liane Wilson was made aware of the allegations of kidnapping through social media. Liane Wilson
acknowledged and reacted to the posts and chose to respond by denying everything. False allegations
and charges started surfacing accompanied by bogus lawsuits and cease and desist letters filed on
behalf of A B M O ).

In August 2022 as a result of legal advice shared with me, it appeared that Liana Wilson's legal liability
was questioned. Liane Wilson had demonstrated knowledge of the parental abductions that had
transpired, and her destructive cult was being introduced through a multiple of affidavits in the justice
system. This included FBI, RCMP, local Police and family protection agencies.

As a result of the multitude of family court proceedings active resulting from the verified parental
abductions, Covid conspiracy and fantasy spiritual doctrine that Liane Wilson preached. Liana also
registered Health Mastery Network LLC. To a business address in Las Vegas, NV.
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Liane Wilsons Cult and psychic scam had now become exposed because exposure was happening
online, and professional analysis was being done. Information was being published on Facebook, Reddit
and Instagram by a group called the Liana Shanti Cult Recovery. Liane Wilson has been desperately
trying to control the narrative and obscure the environment around her Lemurian Sisterhood Cult.

Before the Daily Beast article March 2023, no-one had any idea that Liane Wilson was a convicted felon
on probation with a past peppered with financial trouble, restraining orders and bankruptcy fraud.

Exposing the Family Cult

In retaliation and in an attempt to deflect attention while intimidating others that might come forward,;
October 2022 Liane Wilson started the e website (www i — COM) and
has put out a call to action for her followers to file as many police reports as possible. In a high control
environment such as the Lemurian Sisterhood, gaining favor and seeking the approval of the leader is a
very common desire for followers (my own family life was controlled by Liane until my wife was given
approval).

This website has been weaponized to re-victimize the families that had already been victims of her
teachings and who helplessly tried to fight for their children who had been manipulated, coached and had
abducted in some cases. Liana's cunning, pre-mediated actions was/is the most evil, callous and cruel
demonstration that any malignant narcissist could do for self-gratification.

Liane Wilson's personal vendetta platform victims include:

B and S H

°H W tried to abduct their daughter resulting in CAS and Family Court involvement awarding
custody to ByronMarch 2022

« Liane Wilson engaged in vicious character assassinations and slander including child molestation
against them and the supporting family.

*« H W  r participated in documented conversations with my wife Aug 2021 about going to Florida
without my knowledge discovered in 2023.

J S

J Is the ex-husband of L F aka M

o Mr. S provided me and another family with an affidavit for Family Court porceedings outlining his
experience in the Liana Shanti Cult

« |n an effort to intimidate and prevent Mr. S from providing testimony, Liane Wilson launched a
vicious public character assassinations and slander against him

P H

Stepmom to L and E  who were removed from Canada unlawfully by A B
Spoke out about the children taken online

Tried to be silenced through a slander campaign by Liane Wilson

Became a victim of Liane Wilson’s frivolous lawsuit

Joe Szimheart

* Previous Cult member 1970's

» 40-year professional cult researcher

o Mr. Szimheart did an online analysis of Liana Shanti Cult on Youtube summer 2022

Stephen Hassan
He has been described by media as "one of the world's foremost experts
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Steven_Hassan

Rick Ross
Is an American deprogrammer and Cult specialist, and founder and executive director of the nonprofit
Cult Education Institute.
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https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Rick_Alan_Ross
https://culteducation.com/

These cult experts have also been the brunt of Liana's online smear campaign claiming they too are
pedophiles, kidnappers and satanic abusers. The message is always the same, but her list of targets
continues to grow. This all stemming from an online teacher who claims she does nothing but teach
Jesus' lessons on earth and teach women to become empowered and claim their sovereignly.

Liana’s Hit List goes on and on. Liane Wilson will simply add peoples name to the menu therefore
allowing seach engines to pick it up. Individuals’ names then become associated with :

B’ resulting in damage being does to individuals reputations impeding employment of and causing job
loss. —— (EF C) website is a wash of conspiracy theories with allegations of child
molestation and demon worship. Its sole purpose is of malicious nature with intent to harm.

Weaponizing Social Media / Instagram / Facebook / Substack
Liane Wilson is a a trained lawyer who has weaponized social media for indiscriminate attacks against
innocent families for her own monitory gain. Without credible evidence from the authorities, she seeks to

destroy people’s lives with “repressed memories” she confirms with her own physic abilities and
mental health coaching techniques.

Liana Wilson is notorious for posting sensational grandiose dramatic accusations against people on her
Instagram. Most recently, she posted the implication of J V being kidnapped by abusers and
pedophiles. She also claimed that her ex-husband and cult deprogrammers were behind it.
#proofoflifejenniferverras

This is the 3rd time in the last 6 moths she has raised the alarm with false information about kidnapping.
Again, the victims' families become a whipping post for her social media placement and desires. The
purpose of ANY ridicules accusations is to drive viewer engagement and have the algorithms promote
your Instagram profile based on views. Liane Wilson simply uses her victims as fodder.

Quite often Liane Wilson will post 100+ Instagram posts day. It becomes difficult to keep up the “content
engine”.

For the record. Liane Wilson claims to have 22,800 followers on Instagram. These numbers are easily
manipulated and misleading as you can purchase “followers” at a discounted rate for the benefit of your
algorithm.

In the last 6 months is appears that Liana Shanti Instagram has only risen marginally at best. Its suspect
that based on the viewer interaction and engagement with her Instagram the numbers are real.
Its difficulty for her to keep up this charade as people have been paying attention to this false prophet.

Next Generation of Internet Influencers

Liane Wilson is not unique. She is part of this new disturbing environment where it's the wild west and
people claim to be “life coaches” or whatever they desire. Influencers CAN BE ANYTHING THEY WANT
without certification. Competition is fierce as this is the next generations #1 dream job. The whole
objective is to steer traffic to your website.

Please see Teal Swan on social media. Liane Wilson follows the exact same playbook with “Spiritual
Healing” and “repressed memories”. however, Liana’s Signature Design is doing it with a coffee enema
and juicing not unlike other cults that participate in a diet restrictive environment.

Liane Wilson is an online con-artist and emotional terrorist who acts with premeditated malicious intent to
harm others for her own gain. What kind of a sick person does this? A trained Lawyer?

The False Narrative / Smoke Screen
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Liane Wilson has now made the claim that she is a “child protection and domestic violence advocate for
over 30 years”. Nowhere has any of this information been able to be confirmed (30 years would have
made Liane Wilson 22 years of age when she started this advocacy). In fact, Liane Wilson fails to
mention any of the this “Service Work” on her website. In Liane Wilson's latest edited Webpage update
she claims the following: spiritual teacher, visionary, psychic, shaman, business coach, abundance
motivator, medicine woman, teacher, mentor, energy worker, artist, nutritionist, wellness expert, lawyer,
mother, wife, friend. April 20, 2023

Liane Wilson’s attempt to reinvent herself with the help of her resident unlicensed therapist D

H (aliases K A and S tR ) acting as an advocate for abused women and children
and a teacher of safe parenting. It's ironic considering Liana provides chat rooms and helps coach women
using medical misinformation and wildly right-wing conspiracy theories.

Closing

In the end, collectively, our family out over $300,000.00 in fees NOT including lost wages as a result of
the influence of Liane Wilson.. This colossal waste of money would have been life changing to our
children and their future. The psychological trauma has been tremendous for our children and me. The
children have been returned to school and are adjusting as well and returning to normal. We are hoping to
put this behind us however Liane Wilson still has her influence over our family publishing my name and
liable statements.

On behalf of myself and all of the fathers out there who have suffered so much pain and stress, | am
sincerely requesting that you put an immediate stop the online abuse of our families. | ask that you
request the Justice Department to investigate further into the influence and coercive control that Liana
Shanti knowingly monopolized on as well as Liane Wilson’s grandiose claims as a “Certified Nutritionist”
and magical healing powers.

| have been personally attacked and slandered by Liane Wilson online. She has characterized me as
pedophile, abuser and predator and she has continuously attempted to drag my name through the mud.

Liane Wilson must win at all costs regardless of the circumstances. This includes harming others for her
own personal gain. Morality and ethics DO NOT play a part in her decision-making process. Even when
confronted with the facts she still chooses to continue her “grift” at all costs. In my opinion she is one of
the evillest dangerous woman on the internet today and should be banned from Social media for life.

| am happy provide any materials in my possession and cooperate with your investigation.

Sincerely,
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From: @hotmail.com>
Date: April 20, 2023 at 8:43:56 AM CST
To: @hotmail.com>

Subject: victim Impact Statement re: Liana Shanti

Honorable Susan Oki Mollway

Judge of U.S. District Court of Hawaii
300 Ala Moana Blvd, C-338

Honolulu, HI, 96850

Re: Liane Wilson, 1:19-cr-00105-SOM-1
April 20, 2022

Dear Judge Oki Mollway,

Victim Impact Statement from S G

Liana Shanti, is a name | only know of because she has been the source of vicious
online attacks towards my best friend and her family for the course of well over few
years. | heard about it from my friend and began to watch helplessly as this person
splashed my best friends personal life, all over social media adding her own sadistic
spin to it. It was gut wrenching to watch my friend go through this day in and day
out.... | will just mention that a large portion of this abuse happened when my friend
was pregnant. The vicious attacks last fall suddenly turned to me, | woke up one
morning and there were screen shots of Lianas social media accounts of me and my
deceased grandfather (of 5 months). | felt like the floor fell out from under me. My
Facebook profile picture, as | had it up there as a tribute to my grandpa who | missed
dearly and was so proud to have him in my life for 91 years, was suddenly grabbed and
demonized by Liana Shanti and her entire following of students. | am well aware that
when a picture is placed on Facebook it is then “made public”, that however does not
give her any right to use that picture as apart of her social media accounts, doesn’t
give her a right to make derogatory statements about myself and my grandfather,
doesn’t give her the right to post and spin her own sick narrative on it for her followers
to comment on day in and day out. | was distraught that she had pulled me into her
web of online hatred, and it was a million times worse that she targeted my grandpa. |
spend months loosing sleep over this, waiting for the next post and | would breath a
sigh of relief when the 24 hour posts on her story’s would go away. But then | would
see the next morning she was at it again... the same picture with different captions,
zoomed in at our eyes, calling us demons, her whole group of followers commenting. |
immediately shut down my Facebook account, | blocked hundreds of Lianas followers
and her other catfish accounts, as many as | could. | spend many sleepless nights
wondering if my mom or my aunts and uncles seen this and what it would do to them,
to me, to our family relationships, knowing that my picture of me and my grandpa was
stolen by Liana and used in such a sick away. Anytime | left my house last fall | was
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met with concerned friends and acquaintances wondering if | knew about the pictures,
if i was ok, also many people wondering if i was in fact involved in this cult. It was a
constant topic of discussion, it was exhausting. Liana is an extremely evil, calculated
person, she wanted to bait me to react so she could keep posting and slandering me
and my grandpa, for what reasons you ask? | don’t know to further her narrative with
one of her “students” who is tied to my best friend. This online harassment has
negatively impacted my life in many ways, it has given me anxiety, tarnished my
reputation, and made me fearful that the online attacks will continue and potentially
bring in other family members, since she has proven that nobody, not even peoples
children are off limits.

Liana Shanti or one of her “students” has even claimed that | was a part of on the cult
recovery group website. Naming me in a court document and requested all of my
correspondence with 2 other people, one of whom | don’t know and the other is my
best friends husband. This was extremely anxiety provoking when you don’t know to
what lengths and lies this person | don’t even know will go to try and drag me through
a court system. | am a single mother and the thoughts of having to seek legal council
to defend a random accusation from a stranger is almost crippling. That | would have
to put money | don’t have towards “clearing my name” then wonder how | will feed my
child.

| have attached some of the reoccurring pictures Liana Shanti has posted, it makes me
sick and causes me extreme distress to even relive this.... 3 slides. There were
hundreds shared to her stories of the same picture with all of her followers and herself
commenting on my dead grandfather, making a joke of him, of me, this unfortunately
will never go away. These images, these comments and the stress and impact on my
mental health that has followed it will sadly always be with me.

@hotmail.com
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TONS of people seeing
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like he's not even a living
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Email: ~ ’ - 1@gmail.com

VICTIM IMPACT STATE OF B H AND FAMILY

Over the past several months, Liana Shanti has been using her online platforms to publicly attack
myself and my family. She has used her Instagram page and her online website titled e/
B ' to post false and defamatory statements. She is posting false information related to an ongoing
private custody case | am involved in. These statements have affected me and my family physically,
psychologically, and financially. | have never had any interaction with Liana Shanti, but she continues
to publicly speak about me and my family and claim that | am defaming her online. She has even gone
to the extent of filing a complaint in the State of Hawaii with these false claims, attempting to sue me.
| have never created, operated, or posted on any social media websites about Liana Shanti, and | will
continue to pursue legal action to defend this. | am not sure why Liana Shanti has chosen me as a key
target for her online harassment campaign, but | believe she is trying to create a theatrical plot to gain

followers for her own financial gain.

The only connection | have to Liana Shanti is through my ex-wife. | was married in 2013, we had a child
in 2015, and we were separated/divorced in 2016. | was informed that my ex-wife became a student
of Liana Shanti’s in or around 2020 through her family. We began to have issues with parenting in the
fall of 2020, and the court case remains ongoing. As part of this my ex-wife has made, or has caused to
be made, multiple reports to social services, resulting in four separate investigations. All of the claims
have been found to be unsubstantiated (April 2021; October 2021; December 2021; April 2022) after
investigation by the appropriate agencies. Liana Shanti continues to post online as fact these false

claims and is using these claims for harassment and abuse. | have never abused my daughter.

In addition to Liana Shanti posting about the false accusations made by my ex-wife, another one of her
students has also filed proceedings against me, and she is posting about this. In July 2022 one of
Liana’s students filed a stalking injunction against me in Florida, claiming that | was posting about her
online and that | have made death threats. None of this is true, and the student has now since
dropped the proceedings. However, Liana continuously posts online that these accusations are true. |

have never made any death threats or have stalked anyone.
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Liana Shanti’s posts are false and continuously paint me as a terrible person. She has made claims that
I am evil, abusive, a narcissist, a stalker and that | am harming my child. None of this is true. She names
other individuals who she reports to be bad people and states that | am ‘aligned’ with them, but | have
no connection to these other individuals she posts about. Liana Shanti has even gone to the extent of
harassing and defaming my whole family. She has found pictures of myself online, my wife, my
mother, my sisters, and my brother-in-law. When she posts these pictures, she talks about them being
evil and demon possessed. She even claimed that my nephew’s health condition was because my
sister was so evil. Everyone in my family has been emotionally affected by this, and it drastically affects
you when the innocent children in your family are being posted about. Liana has also posted about the

lawyer | have in my family law proceedings and calling her evil.

JESUS we ask you to
intercede immediately to
delete and removeé all
demonic activity in this

cluster of darknessin
Saskatchewan - a hothed si
of the most vile groupin.
exlirenas iERaliE

This online posting has caused me substantial emotional distress. | am continuously bombarded by
people reaching out to me indicating that they have heard about the online harassment. It is affecting
my reputation and is causing me anxiety. | live in a small community where everyone knows my name.

I am continuously worried about people talking behind my back about this drama that Liana Shanti has

ys
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created online. It has even caused stress in my current marriage, as my new wife is being attacked

online. Claims have been made that my current wife is demon possessed and is trying to be my ex-wife

and is obsessed with her. None of which is true, but Liana is using this narrative to harass my family.

The stress level has affected my current wife so much that she has been diagnosed with alopecia. My

wife and | also live in constant fear that someone is going to take photos of us in public or try to take

our social media accounts to provide to Liana Shanti to post. We recently had a new baby,

pictures off
d is going to be targeted. As Liana has already discussed our baby

and we are fearful that our new chil

online. It is so unfortunate that we feel that we can’t even share pi
ana would demonize the pictures if she somehow acquired them.

ctures online with friends and

family because of the risk that Li

Recently, Liana found a copy of our wedding video online and tried to create a narrative that we are

not happy together. She analyzed the entire video and compared the wedding video to my first

marriage, and simply used this to bully my current wife. Liana Shanti is an abusive person and is just

simply mean.

') Liana Shanti 40 sarx X

“This is a very powerful
EXORCISM

o = m—

\We cast you out, every
unclean spirit within you,
around you, or near you.
T A el
W cast out cvery satanic
power, every onslaught of
the infernal adversary, every
legion, every diabolical
group and sect. in the name
and by the power of lesus
Christ, We command you,
begone and fly far from the
souls made by God in His
Image and redeemed by the
Precions Blood of the Divine
Lamb. No longer dare

Cufining seepent, to decenve

Not only is there emotional damage created by Liana Shanti, but there is also a huge financial
component. | have had to hire a lawyer to deal with my custody case, but | also have now had to retain

counsel to defend myself in Florida because of a false accusation and now again in Hawaii because of

6
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this false narrative that Liana is posting online. Previously | had my wife documenting any posts that

were made online about me and my family by Liana Shanti, but because of the emotional stress it has

caused. | now have my lawyer monitoring the online platforms, which is also very costly. | pay for

counselling for myself, my wife, and for my daughter as well because of the emotional stress this has

created.

Liana Shanti has also made me very fearful for my daughter’s future and how she will be affected by

this all. Liana has posted pictures of my daughter’s face online and medical information, which she

does not have permission to do so. This is a complete violation of my daughter’s privacy. Liana has

made posts stating how her goal in life is to ensure that ERMbelieves she did not have a good

childhood. Which is also another reason why professional counselling is required for my daughter.

{! . _
LA R
m'ﬁm is why I have a massive
§ amannt of documentation for

! 1, S she will have
! het own website and SEE what
che went through because most
of it will be focked our of her

memors.

She will forget the videos she
e,

She will forgee her disclosing
that “hit me where he
always does” and that he “held

me down until | had a panic
ateack”

She will forgee the bruises.

But we won't let her forger. She
and all children DESERVE to
know where their trauma comes
from.

She deserves to know that when

tells ier “you had a great
i childhood” she will know it's a

i" S5 e,

The last year of my life has been extremely challenging because of Liana Shanti. | have had to spend

several thousands of dollars to protect myself and my family. She has affected my mental health,

quality of life, and my personal relationships.
Q—B"JH/ ' ;7
04777/ 2025
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April 11, 2023
To Whom It May Concern,

Our names are B and D Wi r. Our daughter, H began
interacting with Liana Shanti in March of 2020. In July of that year she
told me a little bit about this woman and her mother wound and father
wound programs and how we all have to be healed from these wounds.
At that time we weren’t that concerned but over the next year we
could see H changing. She had always been into health but she
started doing these body cleanses. Only juicing for like 84 days. Doing
a lot of coffee enemas. But by the fall of 2021 she started not coming
to family functions and then did not even come to our traditional
Christmas festivities. She said she needed time to herself. She also
told me at that time that her Uncle had sexually abused her at 10
months old and also one of her brothers. | was floored. | told her that |
was nursing her at that time and that | would never have let her be out
of my sight, Then she said it was probably when she was 3?77 By
January she had completely cut us out of her life. We heard that she
was selling a lot of her household items and we thought that was very
strange. By Narch of 2022 we contacted her ex-husbhand B

H: and he said that she had asked him in Dec if she could take
their daughter Isla to live in Florida. He had refused her request. We
had no idea that she was thinking of relocating to Florida. B was

very worried that she would try to kidnap his daughter and flee to the
States. He had | ’s passport flagged at that time. It was April 14,
2022 when we learned that H had tried to go cross the border in
later March. B reported it to his lawyer and a judge immediately
took | away from H ‘that day. She has only had supervised visits
since that time with B having sole custody of I . But it has not
stopped her from her involvement with Liana. In fact things just
progressed to get worse. H started putting over social media that
her father B W sexually abused her from 10 months to 10
years old, H "was always close to B and never once had any
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problems him. We were a close family and helped her through
everything in her life. For her to turn on us is completely out of
character. She was also a very devoted mother and would always put
I first. What we have gone through since Liana came into our lives
has been nothing short of a living hell. | wouldn’t wish this on any
family. | has had to give up her life with her mother and even much
of her family because it is hard for us to see her that often. This is just
a brief description of the pain and agony we have been through. We
pray that no other family will ever have to go through an experience
like this.



